RFQ 21-20: Engineering Design Services
Kaufman County Transportation Bond Program On-System Projects

Due Date: July 19, 2021 | 2:00 p.m.

Q&A
deadline: 07.09.2021 | 5:00 p.m.

Posted Question Purchasing Department Response

06.21.2021 - Can we submit for the Geotechnical
services only?

06.29.2021 - Firms will be evaluated on the level of
responsiveness to the RFQ.

06.24.2021 - For Project #2, is bridge
reconstruction anticipated over US 80? Please
clarify project limits

06.29.2021 - The planning limits include the bridge
and approaches. The construction limits are to be
determined in coordination with TxDOT.

06.30.2021 - If we pursue one or more of the 6
projects and intend to have the same team, do we
still need to replicate the org chart over and over
for each project?

07.06.2021 - You do not have to replicate the org
charge for each project. Make reference to the
main org-chart when submitting for each project.

06.30.2021 - If we intend to pursue one or more of
the 6-projects and our approach will be the same
on some of them, do we need to show the
approach again for each project or can it be one
write-up for all or some of them? Do we need to
show (replicate) the approach in each distinct
project section?

07.06.2021 - You can submit only one (1) approach
if it is the same for each project. Please make
reference to the main approach when submitting
for each project.

07.02.2021 - Are there any forms to submit with
the RFQ?

07.06.2021 - Respondent's Acceptance (Page 6),
Respondent's Signature Page (Page 15).

07.02.2021 - Are there any sub forms that are
required to be submitted with the RFQ?

07.06.2021 - Respondent's Acceptance (Page 6),
Respondent's Signature Page (Page 15).

07.07.2021 - Please provide the Disclosure of
Certain Relationship form, as it was not included in
the RFQ package. Do we need to submit this form
if we have nothing to disclose.

07.09.2021 - You do not have to submit this form if
there is nothing to disclose.




